From: Thomas Brooks |

Sent: 07 August 2022 09:40
To: Planning Planning
Subject: 2022/3154P - 3 to 14 MT NW1 7RR

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you (o verily vour password elc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hello

No 14 MT has a legal agreement negotiated between our and HS2 lawyers for the installation of secondary
glazing. Tt specifically excludes installation of the mechanical ventilation systems these air bricks as
detailed in this planning application are for. This planning application should be withdrawn or amended to
exclude no 14. It is concerning that the request for comments date is actually after submission and
publication of the planning application. See attached.

Regards

Thomas Brooks
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We will take account of all
representations received right up until
an application is determined.

Please note that if the Comments Until
date shown is before the Application
Registered date this is because either:
= we are not required to consult on the
application (you can check this in our
Statement of Community
Involvement); or
+ the formal consultation period has
not yet started by the application being
advertised in the
local newspaper or site notice(s)
being put up at the application site.

Application Registered 03-08-
2022

Comments Until 26-07-
2022

Date of Committee
Decision

Appeal Lodged
Appeal Decision

Application Details

Application Number
2022/3154/P

Site Address 3-14
Mornington-Fereee-=smsden=-h\V1 7RR

Sent from my iPhone T C Brooks



